From:

To:
Cc:

0029255

Doug McGee
Mike Murray
Doug Wetmore; Ifox@louisberger.com; Sandra Hamilton; Thayer Broili

Subject: Re: Fw: CH 3 comments

Date: 10/12/2010 03:28 PM

Signed by: CN=Doug McGee/OU=CAHA/O=NPS
Mike, all,

That's from an unpublished database so "personal communication” should be fine.

Doug McGee

Lead BioTech Hatteras District
Resource Management Division
Cape Hatteras National Seashore
P.O. Box 190 Buxton, NC 27920
(252) 475-8315

¥ Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS

Mike

Murray/CAHA/NPS To Doug McGee/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc  Thayer Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Sandra
. Hamilton/DENVER/NPS@NPS, Ifox@louisberger.com,
10/12/2010 02:46 PM Doug Wetmore/DENVER/NPS@NPS

Subject Fw: CH 3 comments

Doug (McGee),

I know Britta is gone for several weeks. Any chance you could help
with the highlighted question below? Do we have a reference to cite
for the comment on nonbreeding AMOY data? (Could it have been from
the SECN monitoring or something that NCSU has been doing? Is
there a report to cite, etc.?)

Thanks,

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally
exempt from disclosure.

Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 10/12/2010 02:43 PM -----
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0029256

"Fox, Lori"

<lfox@louisberger.com> To <Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov>

cc <Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov=>,
<Mike_Murray@nps.gov=>,
<Britta_Muiznieks@nps.gov>

Subject RE: CH 3 comments

10/12/2010 01:26 PM

Thanks Sandy,

To answer some questions from you and Britta and to ask a few of my own
about chapter 3...

In regards to non—breedingfplovers, that discussion does come from Cohen et
al 2010 (not 2008) and is found on page 7 of that document. For Britta, the
text about Green Island being vegetated and largely unusable to plovers does
come from that same section. 1 will leave it in, unless | hear from you
that you would like me to remove it.

Britta, on page 232 of what you sent (under non-breeding AMOY), you make a
note that the paragraph is back up from 2008-2010 data, do you have a cite
for these non breeding observations you would like us to include?

Sandy, for table 30 you ask about including a footnote, one is included for
LETE (letter e in the table notes), the species mentioned in Britta"s 9/21
email, is there another footnote that needs to be included?

Sandy, for Socioecon, Beach Driving, you made a note that the section needed
to be changed per Butch®s changes, are these available, and if not do you
know when they will be? Also, are we still waiting on language from Carol
regarding ramp counts or will Butch®"s changes cover what we need there?

Many thanks,
Lori

Lori Fox

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner
Direct 303-985-6602

Main 303-985-6600

Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street] Suite 201 |
Lakewood, CO 80228-2031 | www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or
confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of
the intended addressee(%P. IT you are not the intended addressee, you may
neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its
attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and
its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a
person with actual authority conferred bx The Louis Berger Group,Inc.,
(Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding
commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any
misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any
information that is confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in
writing.

————— Original Message----- ) i

From: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov 5mallto:Sandra_Ham|Iton@nps.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 6:43 AM

To: Fox, Lori



0029257

Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov; Mike_Murray@nps.gov
Subject: CH 3 comments

Hi Lori,

Not too many...l used comment balloons to indicate my edits, because track
chgs wouldn™t give me a new color.

Please be sure the turtle numbers (including footnotes) are updated for the
3 turtle species per Britta"s latest information forwarded. |1 haven"t
flagged those.

(See attached file: 03 _Chapter-3_2nd Draft FEIS_093010[1].mbm sh.doc) Sandy

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division Academy Place P.O.
Box 25287 Denver CO 80225

PH: 303 969-2068

FAX: 303) 987-6782





